L ez W

 STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF - Hemprm _ )
STATE ; ' INDICTMENT/CASE# W5 s 2‘5 0?)‘60
y
t’)emamm l”)\&u ) Lo\S ) 76 202 00165
AKA: T L i ) Dateof_Offense. lll7l20t$'_
Race: K . Sex M o Age: 320 ) .8.C.Code§: 2-3-"29"
_DpoB: ¢ . SS#: T ) CDR Code #: . %4—10
Address: _ " - y o T
City, State, Zip. ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* * Siow )

*CDL Yes [] No LJ CMV Yes (] No (J Hazmat Yes l:| No [J

.In dispositi n of the salf_(nd thcomes ow the- Defendantwho was ﬁ CONVICTED OF or - D PLEADS
To. ot d et o

In violation of §- l (g -R- DA . of the S.C. Code of Laws, beanng CDR Code# %j TN
'El NON-VIOLENT ﬁ VIOLENT [J SERIOUS ﬁ MOST SERIOUS 0 Mandatory GPS " [O. §17-25-45
T R . (CSCwiminor 1tor CSC wiminor:31))
The charge is:, As indicted, [[] Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.. ' (def s initials)

D Without Negotlatlons or Recommendatron O Negotiated Sen_tence_ ] Recommendatlon by the State. .
R Al TP — 01201
Defendant - _ Attorney for Defendant . - SCBar# .~

WHEREFORE the Defendant is committed to the -] State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of | & .days/monthsfygars or [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed. < — years

and/orto pay a fine of § - .- a=——— provided that upon the’ service of ~—— days/months/years and or payment -
of$ —— _ ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
monthslyears and-subject to South Carollna Department of Probation, Parele and Pardon Servrces standard condltrons of probatlon which are

inc rated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
“The Defendant is to be given credit for time sen/ed pursuant to S.C. Code §24- 13 40 to be calculated and applled by SCDOC.

'E] The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it.is unlawful for.a person convicted of a wolatron of Section 16-25- 20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc
Vlolence) to shlp, transport possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
) SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

':EI RESTITUTION: . E] Deferred [ Def. Walves Hearing - [0 Ordered . PTUP

Total: $ - plus 20% fee: _$ SR days/hours Public Service Employment
- Payment Terms: . :. . . S Obtain GED.. [J :
-0 Setby SCDPPPS L : B Attend Voc. Rehab Or Job Corp
: 'May serve W/E begmnlng-
Recipient: o Substance Abuse Counselng [
*Fine: . = $ 5 :?Random Drug/AIcohoI Testlng a
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%): - ’ $ . Fine may be pd. 1n equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) ' $100 $ [0D.00 pmts of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ N R
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) : $12. $ ' y - b
§56-1-286:(DUI Breath Test) -~ = - $25 $ - . Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) - $500 $ : ' - .
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) - 825 $ . &l&.00 L
-§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ . S R SC
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) . $50 $ COU
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ g% 75 0O Appointed PD of appornted other Amal
3% to County (if pald in rnstallments) $ s ‘ ‘ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL $ o any other fees.

o 4{ C/ D—/\/ %f g : PreS|d|ng Judge - - lMa“k
Clerk of Court/Deputy a “JudgeCode: -~ = " Z¥1LE .
Court Reporter: _ A~ - Sentence Date 16 - 1771-1%

SCCAR17 (04/2018' (]
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| DOCKET NO. 2015652500380

{ ‘N’M‘;Aﬁer being fully advised as to my

- legal rights, | hereby waive

t
t

WITNESSES
—PU The State of South Carolina
County of Hampton
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
December Term 2015
THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
‘ . vs.
2015A2520200105
Benjamin Jerome Blake
Y, TG, & P (:‘”:\ e :
sy ) i
;:q%?e"ﬁ@*ﬁ%k@w‘ 3 ,,M&%g\f:}k.— Indictment For

Attempted Murder

SC Code: 16-3-29
CDR Code: 3410

Foreperson of Grand Jﬁlgc 9 \%[]]5

Date:

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

INDICT

presentment to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS.and G.S.

0CT 29 245
5C Court o APpeals
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

. COUNTY OF HAMPTON

" THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA,

© VS,

Benj amin Blake

. Défendant.

i -

()

Nl

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

' Indictment no: 2015GS2500380

VERDICT FORM 15 DFILED @
Om 1 4016

“MYLINDA D NETTLES
CLERK OF COURT
HAMPTON COUNTY, SC

[ Guﬂty

-Not Guilty

DOBSON we, the Jury, unammously find the Defendant .

\/ Gullty (Stop Dehberatlons)
ot Guilty (Go to Question 2)

_ As to the lesser offense of ASSAULT AND BATTERY IN THE FIRST DEGREE we,
- the jury, unanimously find the Defendant

RECEIVE_D N

q 0CT 29 2919
© Cour O Apeass

/0/17/:5

P

Jury Forepers

Date

Page 1.of 1
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 STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF . ﬂ&MQlW o ;
 STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015 -6s- 25 - 0391
frenjann J Palau ) 2015A25 702 coi0t
N . ) Date of Offense: itj1] 2005
Race ~ ,ﬁ' _ Sex WL Age: B3O ) - 8.C. Code & fto-3~129"
'DOB: SS#: - —__) - CDRCode# __24ID o
Address: . ) e
iy, State.Zp: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: T SID# ) . '

“*CDL Yes LJ No [J CMV Yes [ No D Hazmat Yes D No [

in dispositi ﬂ'] of fae said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ﬂ CONVICTED OF- or [ PLEADS
TO: . Aanl

In violation of § . {fg = 3~ ‘gm (& J ofthe S.C. ‘Code of Laws, bearlng CDR Code# - -gg* 4 -
El NON—VlOLENT ﬂ VIOLENT ‘9‘.1, SERlOUS O MosT SERlOUS 0 Mandatory GPS 0 §17-25-45
- : (CSC:w/minor 1tor CSC w/minor 39))
E] As lndrcted F‘ Lesser Included Offense, |:] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)
O without Negotlatio :or Recommendation, 0 Negotiated Sentence O Recomrn_endatron by the State: )

B Lapo T Ploarey 0'/2&/75

- i ‘ gheg -' . ~ Attorney for Defendant™ - SCBar#
WHEREFORE the Defendant is commrtted to the ate D epartment of Corrections [ County Détention Center, :

for a determinate term of &~ _days/months/ [ :under the Youthful Offender Act notto exceed: =———— ye'ars
and/orto pay afineof $ - . ; provided tha upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of $ —_— plus costs and assessments as applicable™; the balarce.is suspended with probation for ——————"—

" months/years and subject to South Carolrna Department of Probation, Parole and. Pardon Servrces standard condltlons of probation, which are
incorporated by reference. ’

ONGURRENTor [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ' L
he Defendant is to be glven credit for tlme served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13- 40 to be calculated and applred by SCDOC

l:l The Defendant is to be placed on. Central Reglstry of Chrld Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S. C Code §17—25 -135.

V|olence) to sh|p, transport possess, 'or receive afirearm or ammunition.
’ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

'E] RESTITUTION O Deferred l:] Def. Waives Hearlng "0 - Ordered PTUP

Total: ,$ L plus 20% fee: -8 . o days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: . , o : - Obtain GED O ' -
3 set by SCDPPPS . o ) ." Attend Voc. Rehab Or. Job Corp.
' May serve W/E beglnnlng : g

Recipient: - Substance Abuse Counseling -0
*Fine: $ -Random Drug/AIcohol Testing
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107. 5%) ’ ; $ ~ . Fine may be pd. in equal'c secutlve weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $_10D.C0 pmts.of$§

. §14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $_ . $ . .
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) o $12 $ o
§56-1-286-(DU! Breath Test) . $25 $ ‘Other: . L
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ q,-.
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 5.0
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ ‘ (_,
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ Ou” Of @p
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ ] 0 Appointed PD or appornted other ¢ @als
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ E Z Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

/' g dunng probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ . any other fees:
ZZ f ' ‘ 0/\/ 3 Presiding Judge - \MM

Clerk of Court/Dep y Clerk LA ' Judge Code: e

: ,Court Reporter: . ‘ < Sentence | Date I6-19-)5

SCCA217 (04/2018)
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¢ . "DOCKET NO. 2015GS2500381

"“After being fully advised as to my
*" legal rights, | hereby waive

presentment to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

WITNESSES
e * The State of South Carolina
County of Hampton
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
December Term 2015
. THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
vs.
2015A2520200106

Benjamin Jerome Blake

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

TN ==
— — -\A,_ w{' ,.') -
gt T i Indictment For
Attempted Murder

——TRUE—B":[— SC Code: 16-3-29
I i CDR Code: 3410

Foreperson of Grand Jury

Date: DEC 9 2015

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

INDICT

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS. and G.S.

0CT 29 2949

5C Courtof Appeals



VS
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS o
o | ) -
. COUNTY OF HAMPTON ) . Indlctment no 2015G82500381
; _ )
)
. L BN )
- THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, ) VERDICT FORM
S o ) .
) %ED
. 5BRE)
) il
. ) 0C 2018
Benjam_m Blake, o ) MYLINDADNE"I‘I‘LES
: ) " CLERK OF COURT
" Defendant. )

. As to the charge of ATTEMPTED MURDER regardlng the Vlct1m TIF FANY LAKES,

we, the jury, unanlmously find the Defendant

~ Guilty (Stop Deliberations)

/ ‘Not Guilty (Go to Question 2)

. As to the lesser offense of ASSAULT AND BATTERY OF A HIGH AND .

AGGRAVATED NATURE, we, the jury, unanlmously ﬁnd the Defendant -

v Gu11ty (Stop Dehberat1ons)

Not;Guillty' (Go to Questio'n‘S) :

As to the lesser- offense of ASSAULT AND BATTERY IN THE FIRST DEGREE we,
the jury, unanimously find the Defendant

Guilty (Stop Deliberatibn's) N | RECEIVED .

Not Guilty

Page 1 of2 )

_‘HAMPTONCOUNTY,SC- -~



JW 2 éup.u«_, _____ | | 10//7 [18

”Jury Foreperéon - o ! Date

Page 2 of 2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) [N THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
i )

COUNTY OF Hé\ Ylﬂm?/l/l ;

STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 015 5. 26 . O03D 2
VS. ) y— , '

f’)cmannm d. P)idu ) aws: LoISA2E 262 00j01

AKA: T ) Date of Offense: itl1 l'Zbag

Race: (4 . Sex: __ VA Aca: 30 ) S.C.Code§: 1o-3-'29

DOB: _ Ss# _ ) CDR Code #: S4-ip

Address: )

City, State. Zio: » ) SENTENCE SHEET

DL# - T *siD# )

*CDL Yes LJ No LJ bMV Yes [J No [ Hazmat Yes [ No [

In disposition of the sals indictment comes now the Defendant who was M CONVICTED OF or  [] PLEADS
TO: é&&

In violation of § le - 2-bop (% ) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # TH {1
[0 NON-VIOLENT g VIOLENT g SERIOUS [J MOSTSERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS O §17-2545
(CSC w/minor 1stor CSC w/minor 3/9))
Thechargeis: [ Asindicted, [ﬂ'\ Lesser Included Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
g i O without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, 0 Recommendation by the State.
b el T Plene 01204
Attorney for Defendant SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ~ E4”_State Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate termof [~ days/monthsl fars.8r (O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed™———  years
and/orto payafineof$ ____, ; provided that upon the service of days/mon ths/years and or payment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

inBc%oorated by reference.

B/ZONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawfu! for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 1 -65 (Domestlc
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

0 RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hourﬁ héSeglge&gp?ﬁmentb

Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0 /7

[0 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab Or Job Corp. 0f49)5
May serve W/E beginning ea/s

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing  [J

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly

§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 0.0 pmts. of $ Beginning

§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $

§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 $ Other:

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 J5.00

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ (O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 3.25 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before
any other fees. -
Presiding Judge \L% C(/V"k
Judge Code: 2161
Sentence Date jo-1*1-1¥

TOTAL

o

=

Clerk of Court/Depugy Clerk
Court Reporter:

-

§

SCCA/217 (04/2078)



¥, DOCKET NO. 2015652500382
g

{ » After being fully advised as to my

“{ legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper

person and plead guilty to the within

WITNESSES
SN The State of South Carolina
County of Hampton
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
December Term 2015
THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
VS,
2015A2520200107

Benjamin Jerome Blake

indictment or to

N
S WS W
—TFRUEBItL—
L.
Foreperson of Grand H}ch 9 2015
Date:

Indictment For

Attempted Murder

SC Code: 16-3-29
. - CDR Code: 3410

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

INDICT

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS.and G.S.

s 0CT 29 245
C Coutof APpeals
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF HAMPTON ) Indictment no: 2015GS2500382
)
)
: )
THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, ) VERDICT FORM
)
) - &I)LED
) S?W‘;u
) )79
) 0CT"X'7 2018
Benjamin Blake, )
) MYLINDA D NETTLES
CLERK OF COURT
Defendant. ) HAMPTON COUNTY, SC

As to the charge of ATTEMPTED MURDER regarding the victim UNBORN CHILD,
we, the jury, unanimously find the Defendant

Guilty (Stop Deliberations)

i~ Not Guilty (Go to Question 2)

As to the lesser offense of ASSAULT AND BATTERY OF A HIGH AND
AGGRAVATED NATURE, we, the jury, unanimously find the Defend

v~ Guilty (Stop Deliberations) aﬁEcBlvED

0CT 29 2915

Not Guilty (Go to Question 3) SC

Court of Abpeals

As to the lesser offense of ASSAULT AND BATTERY IN THE FIRST DEGREE, we,
the jury, unanimously find the Defendant

Guilty (Stop Deliberations)

Not Guilty

Page 1 of 2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF H&Wl{) v )
)
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015 .6s.25 . 0333
vs
P)mldm N JY ke ) e 20ISAZS 202 00 109
~ ) Date of Offense: (1] Zeig
Race. . I'7 ~ Sex: YVL/ Age: 30 ) S.C.Code &: j(s-23 ~ 490
DOB: SS#: ) CDR Code #: 05419
Address: _ )
City, State, Zio: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# *TSID# )

*CDL Yes [J No [] CMV Yes [J No [] Hazmat Yes [J No [1

In dlsp05|t|orpofv$e sv indictment comes now the Defendant who was K CQNVICTED OFor [J PLEADS
TO:

In violation of § - - “1d of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # s
NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [J SERIOUS ([0 MOSTSERIOUS [0 Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1stor CSC w/minor 31d))

PS indicted, [0 Lesser Included Offense, [] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)
Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State.

T b ph 7 Pleurs 0la0ly

: Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the _[ZI__State Department of Corrections (1] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of = days/months ‘@ [0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed T years
and/or to pay a fineof § __— ; provided thatupon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § _—— ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
incorporated by reference.
ONCURRENTor [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

(O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ECE

O RESTITUTION: [J Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [J Ordered PTUP IVP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Pulﬂﬁégf? ?’nploymen
Payment Terms: Obtain GED g
O Setby SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab or Qé!fréof 4 .

May serve W/E beginning ea/s
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [J
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $_100.0O0 pmis.of§ __ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ oA6.D
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ {0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ 2 75 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL $_/08.25

any other fees. .
Presiding Judge lM (\/Mpk.

@F

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk %&A&é’sﬂ Judge Code: 27l
Court Reporter: Sentence Date Jo-1¥]-1¥

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



r’r: - ATy .
(J/ DOCKET NO. 2015GS2500383 ( JAfter being fully advised as to my

WITNESSES " legal rights, | hereby waive
Q_PD The State of South Carolina presentment to the Grand Jury.
County of Hampton'
Defendant
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
December Term 2015 !
hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to
THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
vs.
2015A2520200108

Benjamin Jerome Blake

Indictment For

SN B
< . ieiy-2( Possession of Weapon During

aLR Y ; 1
w_ Violent Crime

—-—IRUE-BH:L— SC Code: 16-23-490

CDR Code: 0549

. AV
\‘( 2@@ V’_‘S Defendant

Foreperson of Grand J

Date: ﬁ%C 9 ’ 2015

VERDICT

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS. and G.S.

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

INDICT
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S
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF HAMPTON

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on December 9, 2015, the Gfand Jurors of Hampton
County present upon their oath:

Possession of Weapon During Violent Crime

That in Hampton County, South Carolina, on or about November 7, 2015, the Defendant, Benjamin Jerome Blake, did
possess a firearm, visibly displayed what appeared to be a firearm, or visibly displayed a knife during the commission of
a violent crime, to wit: shooting at three victims and Benjamin Jerome Blake was convicted of committing or attempting to
commit a violent crime as defined in Section 16-1-60, to wit: Attempted Murder, all in violation of Section 16-23-490, et al.
of the Codes of Law of South Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Solicitars 1 64T
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF HAMPTON ) Indictment no:2015GS2500383
)
)
) .
THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, ) VERDICT FORM
)
) &-FILED
Vs. ) @
) m
) 2018
Benjamin Blake, )
) MYLINDA D NETTLES
) CLERK OF COURT

Defendant. HAMPTON COUNTY SG

1. As to the charge of POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF
A VIOLENT CRIME, we, the jury, unanimously find the Defendant

v~ Guilty (Stop Deliberations)
Not Guilty R CEI VE-D

0CT 29 2915
SC Coyrt of Appeals

/cwwa qu/ulw ()17 13

Jury Foreper§on Date

Page 1 of 1
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Jury Fore erson U Date
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